## NOTICE OF RESULTS CITY OF PHOENIX Fast-Track Cities Ad Hoc Committee Meeting

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the FAST-TRACK CITIES AD HOC COMMITTEE and to the general public, that the FAST-TRACK CITIES AD HOC COMMITTEE held a Hybrid meeting open to the public on September 4, 2024, from 10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

Additional information can be found at www.phoenix.gov/hivphx

The results for the meeting are as follows:

Results			
Called to Order 10:04 a.m.	1.	Call to Order	Vice Mayor Debra Stark Councilwoman Laura Pastor Chairs
Called	2.	Roll Call	Raquel Wind Strategic Initiatives Manager City of Phoenix
Approved	3.	Action Item- Approve June 26, 2024, minutes	Vice Mayor Debra Stark Councilwoman Laura Pastor Chairs
Discussed	4.	Information and Discussion – New Ad Hoc members Victor Avila and Peter Rodriguez	Vice Mayor Debra Stark Councilwoman Laura Pastor Chairs
Discussed	5.	Information and Discussion – Updates from the Office of Mayor Kate Gallego	David Drennon Policy Advisor on Economic Development and Arts+Culture City of Phoenix Mayor's Office
Discussed	6.	Information and Discussion – Review FY 24-25 sponsorships	Raquel Wind, Strategic Initiatives Manager City of Phoenix
Discussed	7.	Information and Discussion – Strength for the Journey sponsorship	Rev. Mary Bullis Bill Butler Co-Deans, Strength for the Journey

Discussed	8.	Information and Discussion – Spectrum Medical sponsorship	Victor Avila, Director of Marketing & Community Engagement Spectrum Medical Ad Hoc member
Action Taken	9.	Information, Discussion, and Possible Action – Positive Grief documentary proposal	Brittanic Zane, Filmmaker Jesse Baltazar, The Queer Center
Discussed	10.	Information and Discussion – HOPWA update, client testimonial	Jacqueline Edwards, City of Phoenix Human Services Director Anna Vasquez, Program Coordinator Human Services Department
Discussed	11.	Information and Discussion – Changes to the Ryan White Program	Jeremy Hyvarinen, Ryan White Subdivision Manager Maricopa County Public Health
Discussed	12.	Information and Discussion – Know Your Status and Eliminate Stigma Subcommittee update including updates to the Desert Valley Media radio/social media campaign	Becky Lutz, Ryan White Part A (RE) Connect Coordinator Maricopa County Public Health Jason Vail Cruz, Senior Practice Manager Valleywise Health Know Your Status & Eliminate Stigma Subcommittee Co-Chairs Ad Hoc members
Discussed	13.	Information and Discussion – Virally Suppressed Subcommittee update	David Martinez III, Director of Strategic Community Partnerships Vitalyst Health Foundation Virally Suppressed Subcommittee Chair Ad Hoc member
Discussed	14.	Information and Discussion – General updates: events, swag, awareness videos, ASU survey, vacancies	Raquel Wind, Strategic Initiatives Manager City of Phoenix

Discussed	15.	Future Agenda Items	Vice Mayor Debra Stark Councilwoman Laura Pastor Chairs
None	16.	Call to the Public - Consideration, discussion and concerns from the public. Those wishing to address the Fast-Track Cities Ad Hoc Committee must request permission in advance. Action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to directing staff to study the matter or rescheduling the matter for further consideration and decision at a later date.	Vice Mayor Debra Stark Councilwoman Laura Pastor Chairs
Adjourned 11:59 a.m.	17.	Adjournment	Vice Mayor Debra Stark Councilwoman Laura Pastor Chairs

9/5/2024